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From: AJ Silberman [ajsilberman@omni-advertising.com)
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2010 2:.22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address changes - 3 businesses

Attachments: image004.jpg; image005.gif, image006.jpg
Importance: High

Omni Automotive South DBA emmiEAdwarming (both the corporation and the fictitious name, registration #

as moved -
Former address: 980 N Federal Highway, Suite 208, Boca Raton, FL 33432
New address: 622 Banyan Trail, Suite 300, Boca Raten, 33431
Hi Voltage Audio has moved -

Former address: 880 N Federal Highway,- Suite 226, Boca Raton, FL 33432
New address: 622 Banyan Trail, Suite 250, Boca Raton, 33431

Digital Engage has moved -
Former address: 980 N Federal Highway, Suite 208, Boca Raton, FL 33432
New address; 622 Banyan Trail, Suite 300, Boca Raton, 33431

Can you please update these addresses in your system and e-mail me once it has been done?

Thank youll!
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new corporate headquarters 622 banyan trail, suite 300, boca raton, fl 33431
sffices boca raton - los angeles + san diego - atfanta - orfando « scattsdale - dallas

vhone 561-620-4774

mobile 954-850-2898

fox 561-620-8774

welb http://lomni-advertising.com
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